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Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

USA

Attn:  OET Dept.
Ref:  FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: 2ADAL-B001

Applicant: Catapult Sports Pty Ltd

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: 2ADAL-B001
originally granted on 09/21/2021.

The change under this application is to add the 6.5 GHz band to the UWB
application. No hardware changes have been made and the additional band is
enabled via firmware. The device itself has not changed physically and is still
electrically identical to what was previously certified.

| attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation
outside of the grant conditions.

Sincerely,
Name: Jacques Groenewald
Title: Vice President, Hardware Engineering

DocuSigned by:
Eé;49F6E31F3D4D0.,.
FCC Class Il PC request letter Revl.1
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